

Village of Crooksville

Workshop Minutes

December 13<sup>th</sup>, 2021

Mayor Mohler calls the meeting to order with the following members present; Mr. Rice, Mr. Locke, Mr. Hampton, Mr. Allen, and Mr. Loomis. Lacey Tumblin was also present. Ms. Smith was absent.

First up on the agenda, Ralph talks about the yearly stipend for volunteers on the Fire Department. Everyone agrees it looks good and fair. Chad Michael introduces himself and is wanting to join the Fire Department. Council will vote next week.

Daniel Sowers who lives at 123 Burley Street is here to address Council regarding his building permit that got approved last week. He is having a portable car port installed. He was told previously that he may not need a permit or pay the \$25 fee due to it being portable, but has since heard different now. It will be looked into by reading over the Ordinance.

A representative from RITA (Regional Income Tax Assessment) will be at the January 10<sup>th</sup> workshop meeting. App Architecture gave us a beautiful picture of the new Fire/EMS Station and dedicated it to Tom.

There is a lengthy discussion about the future of the Rec Center. We have received several calls about people wanting to play basketball, rent out for parties, etc. In the past it has been difficult to get people to pay for using it and getting keys returned. We can look at Roseville's Rec Center policy to work off of it. Council discusses different ideas on what can be done to get it reopened.

Council goes into Executive Session per ORC 121.22 (G)(3) Possible Litigation.

Without any further discussion, the meeting is adjourned.



CHRIS MOHLER  
Mayor



MARILYN HORNER  
Fiscal Officer